THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS
AUSTIN

DEPARTMENT OF
INTERCOLLEGIATE ATHLETICS

OFFICE OF THE BUSINESS MANAGER

July 15, 1938

Mr., Forrest C. Allen
Varsity Basketball Coach
University of Kansas
Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Mr, Allen:

I am enclosing a contract in duplicate covering our
meeting in basketball as outlined in your correspondence

with Mr, D. X. Bible,

If this meets with your approval, I shall appreciate
your having Mr, Henry sign and return one copy of the
contract to me for my files,

Sincerely yours

Z@am_,

Ed Olle
Business Manager of Athletics
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